From: Romain Brunet

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Rav Curry

Cc: Planning

Subject: Fwd: 22B Harley Road London NW3 3BN (2023/4309/T)

Hi Rav and all,

| hope you're well.

I'm writing to formally object to planning applications 2024/3622/T and
2024/3599/T. These applications are identical to the previously refused
application "2023/4309/T," which the Council rejected on 4 December 2023.

Given that no new information or evidence has been provided and the request
remains unchanged, | believe these applications should be rejected for the

same reasons cited by the Council in December.

Please find attached the Council's decision and the previous response from
local supporters.

Many thanks,



Application ref: 2023/4309/T
Contact: Nick Bell

Tel: 020 7974 5939

Email: nick.bell@camden.gov.uk
Date: 4 December 2023

Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Phone: 020 7974 4444

planning@camden.gov.uk
www.camden.gov.uk/planning

MWA Arboriculture Ltd.
Unit 8

Stephenson House
Horsley Business Centre
Horsley

NE15 ONY

Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION

Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 (as amended)
Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order) Regulations 1999

REFUSAL OF CONSENT FOR WORKS TO TREE/S UNDER A TREE PRESERVATION
ORDER

Address:

22B Harley Road
London

NW3 3BN

Proposal:
REAR GARDEN: 1 x Tree of Heaven (T1) - Fell to ground level.

The Council has considered your application dated 10 October 2023 and decided to refuse
consent for the following reason(s):

Reason(s) for Refusal

1  The TPO tree works application is for the removal of an Ailanthus altissima tree from
the rear garden of a residential property that is situated within the Elsworthy
Conservation Area.

This large, mature tree is visible from the public realm and contributes to the
character and appearance of the conservation area. The tree is visible between
buildings, the tree provides amenity to the public. The tree has been crown reduced
historically but has retained a broadly spreading, attractive crown.

The documents submitted with the application allege that the tree is contributing to


mailto:planning@camden.gov.uk
http://www.camden.gov.uk/planning

property damage at a neighbouring property. Crack monitoring data has been
submitted with the application, however only two readings have been included which
were taken on 04/08/22 and 03/10/22. The data is considered inconclusive and is
not comprehensive enough to demonstrate cyclical movement which is typically
vegetation-related.

The consultation responses demonstrate there is local support for the retention of
the tree.

The application has been refused to protect the amenity the tree provides and the
character and appearance of the conservation area.

Informative(s):

1
If you are unhappy with the Council’s decision you may appeal within 28 days of the date of
this notice by writing to The Environment Team, Room 4/04, Kite Wing, Temple Quay

House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN.

Yours faithfully

Daniel Pope
Chief Planning Officer

It is important to us to find out what our customers think about the service we provide. To help
us in this respect, we would be very grateful if you could take a few moments to complete our
online survey at the following website address: www.camden.gov.uk/dmfeedback. We will use the
information you give us to help improve our services.



http://www.camden.gov.uk/dmfeedback

From: Romain Brunet

Sent: 07 November 2023 09:41

To: Planning

Cc: Hanna Weber

Subject: 22B Harley Road London NW3 3BN (2023/4309/T)

Dear All,

| am writing to express my objection to the planning permission (2023/4309/T).
The proposed removal of the Tree of Heaven “T1” in question would have a
negative impact on our community and the environment, and | believe there are
sound reasons to preserve it.

= Conservation Area: Our community is designated as a conservation
area, and it is essential to maintain the principles of conserving our
natural heritage. The removal of this mature tree contradicts the unique
character of our locality

= Biodiversity and Environmental Benefits: The tree provides a vital
habitat for various wildlife, including squirrels, birds, and insects. Its
removal risks disrupting these ecosystems, leading to a loss of
biodiversity in our neighborhood

= Privacy: The tree has already been pruned heavily, reducing our privacy.
Its complete removal would further diminish our sense of privacy and
tranquility. Importantly, it also maintains the privacy of the school next
door from neighboring houses. The presence of the trees were
recognized as crucial when the school was built

= Excellent Condition: It is worth noting that the tree is in excellent
condition and poses no risk of falling. Its health and stability ensure they
do not endanger the houses or neighbors

= Damage and Cracking in 22a Harley Road are Categorized as
“Moderate” (according to The Technical Report from Crawford in April
2022) and not "severe" nor "very severe." The cracking is consistent with
most houses of this age

| trust that the council will consider these reasons for preserving the tree. |
believe that an alternative solution should be explored to address the subsidence
Issue, such as root pruning or other methods that do not necessitate the removal
of T1. Additionally, the cracks in the house can be addressed with basic



refurbishments and repairs, such as filling and painting, as this is a typical
maintenance practice for houses of this age.

Yours sincerely,
Romain and Hanna

Romain BRUNET



From: Ben Lucas-Lee

Sent: 18 November 2023 12:00

To: Planning

Subject: 22B Harley Road London NW3 3BN (2023/4309/T)

Dear Planning Team

I'm writing to register my objection to the planning permission
(2023/4309/T) - removal of the Tree of Heaven “T1”. There are 3 pillars
to the objection:

1. Removal of the tree would create instability in clay substructure on
which the surrounding properties sit.

o The tree's subsystem for part of a settled ground system
on which the surrounding residential properties (14, 16, 18,
20, 22, 24 Harley Road, NW3) rely for structural support. The
main structure of 22 Harley Road and the surrounding
properties are more than 100 years old. These main
structures show signs of their age, however, have not
subsided.

o Removal of the Tree of Heaven "T1" risks upsetting this
settled ground system. This could occur through
unpredictable heave (where water previously removed from
the soil now remains and causes the ground to swell) or
unpredictable collapse (where the density of the soil provided
by the tree root system no longer exists).

o Unsettling the ground system puts the surrounding 100-year-old

structures, key to the heritage of the Elsworthy conservation area, at
unnecessary risk.

2. The tree provides amenity to the surrounding properties and has a
positive impact on the Elsworthy conservation area.

o In section 3.27 of the Elsworthy conservation area
appraisal and strategy document (July 2009), ‘planting in
public and private open space' is noted as a defining
characteristic of the conservation area. The strategy for the



area states that "Loss of trees either within property
boundaries or..." could "impact on the character of the area".
Within this local strategy, and the wider London
environmental context, it is clear that trees should only be
felled if absolutely necessary.

o In summer, the tree in question provides important
amenity to the surrounding residential property. The shade
cast by the tree is important for reducing the impact of
temperature and ultra-violet fluctuations on the characteristic
woodwork (timber sash windows and doors) of the
properties. Removal of the tree would require more frequent
replacement of these features, also key to the quality of the
conservation area, for some residents.

o The Tree of Heaven “T1” and surrounding trees and
planting provide an important wildlife corridor in the urban
environment. Bird species, not often seen in the centre of
London such as Eurasian Jay, Greater Spotted Woodpecker,
and Green Woodpecker have all been spotted in the last 12
months utilising this corridor.

o Inthe event that the tree is felled, there is no indication in the
planning application that the tree would be replaced with one that
provides similar amenity — this should be a requirement.

3. Alternative remedies exist that do not require removal of the tree.

o Given the lack of subsidence to any of the surrounding
older structures, including the main 100-year-old structure at
22 Harley Road, it is highly likely that the movement in the
conservatory and bay window is due to these additions not
having adequate foundations for the soil structure on which
they have been built.

o Rebuilding the foundations of the window and
conservatory is highly likely to be required, even if the tree
was removed. If adequate foundations / underpinning was in
place for the soil, as is clearly the case for the main building
due to a lack of subsidence, then the issue would be
resolved. Removal of the tree is not necessary to undertake
this work.

o Regular pollarding is noted as an option for managing the
amount of the water the tree removes from the soil. A



suitable frequency of pollarding would be much less likely to
unsettle the ground system on which the surrounding 100
year old structures rely.

| hope that the planning office will consider the reasons above for
preserving the tree. Before permission is granted, the alternative
remedies should be fully explored.

Yours sincerely,
Ben Lucas-Lee

Ben Lucas-Lee
18 Harley Road

NW33BN



	1
	1a 2023.4309.T 22B Harley Road - Council Decision
	1b x Response (Redacted)
	1c x Response (Redacted) v2

